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15th July, 1963.

Isoto Ine.
123 'mimﬂ A:rmm,

West ¥Wood
=¥ JERSEY...U.S.A,

[4

Dear Sirs,

Upon looking over some old corre mee
I find uncertainty about date on my sample 11A (your
number I-323). your letter of 11th October, 1961,
the dats is 3700 « Thie 1is a recapitulation of
your letter of 6th September, 1961, stating 8700
years. Flease advise which of these 1s correct.

Please send current list of fees %o d0 a
few mors samples.

Yours faithfully,

Sxeis Reber.



